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Reference:  12.415L01v01   
 
 
 
 
12th December 2012   
 
 
 
 
Hansen Yuncken   
Level 6, 15 Bourke Road 
Mascot NSW 2020 
 
 
Attention:  Mr Chris Lykoudis 
 
 
Re:   Precinct C Access Road to Lots 13, 14 & 15  
 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
 
We refer to the subject application and recent correspondence concerning the construction of the 
access road that will provide access to Lots 13, 14 and 15 located in Precinct C within the 
Greystanes Industrial Estate.  In this regard, we have reviewed all relevant plans (provided in 
Attachment 1) and other documentation provided to us and we now advise as follows: 

 Intersection of Reconciliation Drive & Proposed Access Road   

The swept path analysis undertaken demonstrates satisfactory operation by the largest design 
vehicle being a B-Double vehicle.  This analysis is provided in Attachment 2 and demonstrates the 
spatial requirements for both a B-Double vehicle and a 19m Articulated Vehicle.  It is evident from 
the analysis that the proposed layout is sufficient.   

 Lots 13 – Roche Development   

The access and internal design for the proposed Roche development has been undertaken 
separately by TRAFFIX and submitted to the DOPI.   Nevertheless, swept path analysis provided in 
Attachment 2 demonstrates that B-Double vehicles and 19m Articulated Vehicles can access the 
loading area from the proposed access road and associated turning head.  In addition, access to 
the car park of the Roche Lot 13 development is designed in accordance with AS 2890.1 (2004).   

 Lots 14 & 15   

The detailed design for Lots 14 & 15 will be undertaken at a future stage.  Notwithstanding this, it is 
evident from the analysis undertaken that the proposed access road will allow truck access to the 
proposed loading areas.  In addition, swept path analysis demonstrates that two-way flow is 
available to both car parks. Again reference should be made to the swept path analysis provided in 
Attachment 2.   
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 Conclusions 

The proposed access road providing access to Lots 13, 14, and 15 has been assessed and 
demonstrates that the layout is sufficient to accommodate truck access (B-Double & 19m 
Articulated Vehicle) in accordance with AS 2890.2 and ‘Austroads’ Guidelines.  In summary, the 
proposed access road is considered satisfactory and will ensure safe and efficient manoeuvring of 
vehicles throughout the car parks and loading areas.   

Please contact the undersigned should you have any queries or require any further information 
regarding the above. 

Yours faithfully, 

t ra f f ix  
 

 
 
Andrew Johnson 
Associate Engineer 
 
 
Attachment 1:  Reduced Plan 
Attachment 2:  Swept Path Analysis 
 



 

traffic impact studies | expert witness | local govt. liaison | traffic calming | development advice | parking studies  
pedestrian studies | traffic control plans | traffic management studies | intersection design | transport studies 

3

 

Attachment 1 
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Attachment 2 
 
 








